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Request for Proposal  
25-23 

 
for 

 
Emergency Management Software for Fire/EMS Incidents  

 
ADDENDUM No. 1 

 
August 20, 2025 

 
Any and all changes to the Request for Proposal are valid only if they are included by written 
addendum to all potential respondents, which will be emailed prior to the proposal due date. Each 
respondent must acknowledge receipt of any addenda by indicating in its proposal.  Each 
respondent, by acknowledging receipt of addenda, is responsible for the contents of the addenda 
and any changes to the bid therein.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of addenda may cause the 
submittal to be rejected.  If any language or figures contained in this addendum are in conflict with 
the original document, this addendum shall prevail. 
 
This addendum consists of the following: 
 
1. Addendum No. 1 is attached and consists of Sixteen (16) pages, including this cover sheet.     
 
Please contact me at 847-866-2935 or cstuart@cityofevanston.org with any further questions or 
comments. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Cheryl Stuart 
Purchasing Specialist 
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RFP No. 25-23 
 

Emergency Management Software for Fire/EMS Incidents  
 

Addendum No. 1 
 

August 20, 2025 
 
 

This addendum forms a part of the RFP Documents for RFP # 25-23 and modifies these documents. 
This addendum consists of the following:  
 
 
Questions and Answers 

1. QUESTION: What is the ideal number of different software platforms EFD would want to use 
to perform their daily operations, looking 5 years into the future?  

     ANSWER: Ideally, EFD would like one platform to handle training, scheduling, equipment 
check-offs, incident documentation, and reporting to help streamline operations. However, 
EFD is open to more than one software if it offers additional functions, is user-friendly, and 
integrates seamlessly with the other systems. 

2. QUESTION: What goals are you trying to accomplish with the requirement for geofencing?   

ANSWER: Geofencing should improve the ePCRs through location verification, real-time data 
on ambulance locations, and reduced manual errors.  

3. QUESTION: What format/vendor is your legacy data being stored in? What data do you want 
brought over?  

ANSWER: The City would like all incident/ePCR reports in our current platform transferred to 
the new platform to remain searchable and accessible in one place. Reports from the City’s 
previous vendor were saved as PDF files directly on the computer and are challenging to 
search. Reports must always be available for retrieval and not archived after a certain length of 
time.  

4. QUESTION: Does the City want an integration with HealthEMS, or should vendors propose 
ePCR?  

 
     ANSWER: Please propose a new ePCR program. An integration with HealthEMS is not 

needed.  
 
5. QUESTION: On p. 5 of the RFP, Vector is listed twice in the integration section. Is the first 

reference for integration with Target Solutions? Is the second reference for the CrewSense 
product?  

 
      ANSWER: Target Solutions has several platforms the Evanston Fire Department utilizes: 

Vector Solutions for training/assignments/files, Vector Scheduling (aka Crew Sense) for Shift 
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Schedules, and Vector Check It for tracking the apparatus and equipment. Our current 
reporting program doesn't integrate with Vector Scheduling or Vector Check It, but we would 
like to see possible integrations. An example of integration is if medication is used and 
documented in ePCR, the information would be brought over to the equipment inventory. If 
your product has its program(s) for equipment/medication inventory management, crew 
scheduling, and billing functionality, please mention this in your proposal.  

 
6. QUESTION: Also, EMS-MC is listed in the integrations on p. 5 of the RFP. Related to our 

question above about ePCR, if the City is keeping HealthEMS, what would the billing company 
integration involve?  

 
     ANSWER: As stated above, the City is looking for a new ePCR program. The ePCRs would 

automatically be sent to EMS-MC or any third-party billing company. If your company offers a 
separate billing component, please mention this in your proposal.  

 
7. QUESTION: Does the City want a Fire Investigations module included in the RFP response?   
 
     ANSWER: The City is not looking for a Fire Investigation module at this time.  
 
8. QUESTION: How many times does the EFD get requests from the hospital to update/change 

the reporting? 
 

ANSWER: EFD receives requests from the hospital(s) to change the fields/reports every few 
years.  

 
9. QUESTION: Can you confirm if the M/W/D/EBE documentation is required for this submission, 

or do we only need to complete Exhibit H? 
 

ANSWER: The M/W/D/EBE documentation is required for this submission. We strongly   
encourage you to search M/W/D/EBE Assistance Organizations and Evanston companies that 
you feel could fulfill the M/W/D/EBE policy Exhibit F. We would ask that you include a narrative 
as to the companies you contacted and their response as whether or not they could perform as 
a subcontractor for you. This is a goal not a requirement. If you cannot fulfill the goal please 
complete Exhibit H.  

 
 

Attachment 
 

1. ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS is revised to incorporate DemandStar -E-bidding Instructions of 
this addendum. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Note: Acknowledgment of this Addendum is required in the Submittal. 



We are pleased to announce our membership in the DemandStar network.  DemandStar is an online 
marketplace that connects our suppliers directly to the bids, quotes and RFPs that matter to them. 

DemandStar is open and accessible to all businesses and provides instant access to our solicitations.   
By registering for your complimentary DemandStar account, you will receive:

•  Instant access to bids, quotes and RFPs

•  Automatic notifications, right to you inbox, of bids that match the commodity codes you select

•  The ability to quickly view the contractual terms and scope of work

•  All the forms and documents you need in one place

•  Access to more government bids in neighboring cities, counties and states

It’s EASY!  Get started with these 3 easy steps!

REGISTER
Go to: 
https://www.demandstar.com/registration

Registering for  
DemandStar

1
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CHOOSE YOUR FREE AGENCY
Type in the name of the government  
agency you’d like to add, for example  
“City of Metropolis” in the Search Box

SIGN UP

Visit www.demandstar.com

CHECK OUT
Check out with your FREE AGENCY 
Registration by clicking “Skip for now” on 
the page where it gives you options to add 
additional counties and States

2019 DemandStar® Corporation. All Rights Reserved.
206.940.0305
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(E-bidding) Electronic Bidding Instructions 



Introduction

To submit a bid electronically (e-bidding) on 
DemandStar

• The project MUST be setup for e-bidding by
the government agency advertising the 
opportunity



How to check if it is an e-bidding opportunity

• Not all opportunities posted on DemandStar by government 
are available for e-bidding

• Those that are available for you to electronically bid will list 
“e-bidding” as an available “ACTION” when you look at the 
project details



In order to do 
e-bidding

1. Click on “E-bidding” in 
the actions column



In order to do
e-bidding

2. Enter you contact 
information and enter in 
all required fields

Note: You MUST put a number 
of the “BID AMOUNT” box.  
However, that number can be 
0 so as to allow for a more 
detailed descriptions of your 
bid through your uploaded 
documents.



In order to do 
e-bidding

• In the agency required 
documents section – check 
the documents you intend 
on uploading and fulfilling.  
By checking these boxes this 
is ONLY an 
acknowledgement of how 
you will fulfill the 
requirement. You still have 
to upload the documents.  



In order to do e-
bidding

Upload your response 
documents in an accepted file 
format

Make sure that you have 
covered and uploaded all the 
required documents



In order to do e-
bidding 

Once you decide you’ve 
uploaded all your documents 
that you would like to submit, 
make sure you click the NEXT 
button at the bottom of the 
screen



Completing your 
e-bid submittal

• Please VERIFY that you have 
attached ALL the required 
documents

• Click on the Submit Response 
button to complete your e-bid

Copyright 2019, DemandStar Corporation. (206)940-0305



Confirmation of 
Response

• When you complete you will 
receive a confirmation

• This is a confirmation that 
what you uploaded will be 
visible to the agency when 
the bid closes, this is not a 
confirmation that all your 
documents were fill out or 
submitted correctly



Post 
Submission 
Edits

If you feel like you missed something or need to make a change 
you can go back to your submittal response and edit your e-bid.  
By clicking on “DETAILS” then “EDIT” the section you wish

Copyright 2019, DemandStar Corporation. (206)940-0305
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